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Survey No. K-586

. . Magi No. 1505865702
Maryland Historical Trust ? ;

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Olivet Hill Public School

and/or common

2. Location

East side, end of southern spur of 0.P. 410 (Olivet Hill Rd.), east

street & number of Galena —__not for publication
city, town Galena X__ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Kent
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
__ district —_ public X occupied ___ agriculture —_museum
X building(s) _X_ private ___ unoccupied ___ commercial ____park
____structure __ both ___work in progress _ educational ____ private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible —__ entertainment X religious
_ object ___ in process ___vyes: restricted _—__government ____ scientific
— being considered —_ yes: unrestricted __ industrial transportation
X not applicable X no ___ military ___other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Olivet Hill Methodist Church, c¢/o Mrs. Jeanne W. Wright

street & number (Olivet Hill telephone no.: 64L8~5747

city, town Galena state and zip code Marvland 21635

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Court House liber WHG 55
street & number Cross Street folio 521

city, town Chestertown statt Marviand

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state __ county ___ local

«<pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No.  K-586

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered X__ original site

—___good —___ruins X __ altered —__ moved date of move
_X tair ___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Olivet Hill Public School, probably built in the early twentieth century or
very late nineteenth century to replace a school that burned, is a small,
two-part, one story, gable-roofed frame school that was built adjacent to
the Methodist church in Olivet Hill for the black children of the community.
The tall-walled main section, containing the single classroom, is now covered
with olive-green stained wood shingles over horizontal, lapped weatherboard.
The lower-roofed wing, originally a vestibule-cloakroom, may have been added
later to the west gable-end of the main section, and it also may have been
extended. It is now used as a church hall kitchen. Entry into the school is
through the gable-end central bay of the vestibule and also through a door in
the west bay of the north side, directly into the classroom. On 'the north side
of the main section there is a group of three double-hung windowns, on the
south side three spaced awning windows high in the wall, and no windows on
the east end.

The two-bay wide, four-bay deep main section measures about 16 feet
wide by 29 feet deep. The possibly added and /or expanded vestibule measures
the same width but only 8 feet deep. It has a single doulbe-hung window on
each side of the central, gable-end entry and no windows on the sides.

The main section rests on heavy sills that seem to be on brick piers,
though they really could not be seen. The remains of what might have been
brick piers are visible on the south side. The school's support structure
appears to have suffered from rot and/or termites. There is a pronounced sag
in the north side, and there may have been considerable subsidence as well.

The wing rests on built-up 2" sills, resting on concrete block, indicating that
the wing is later or that deteriorated sills have been replaced.

The roof of the main section is covered with modern, false
standing-seam metal sheets, while the wing roof is of corrugated metal.
Both sections have a plain, small boxed cornice. The overhang of the main
section roof is about 8" all around. On the wing the corrugated roofing
overhangs the cornice by about 10-12".

There is one brick chimney, used originally for a stove. It is on the north
side, within the wall, between the side entry door and the group of three
windows. Rebuilt, it has a four-course corbelled cap (out and in). On the
interior, the chimney is parged and painted.

(Continued)



8. Significance Survey No.K-586

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
. 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation —  law ____ science
- 1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics — literature — sculpture
—1600-1699 _X _ architecture _X_ education —_ military ___ social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering —___ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ____ commerce ___exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
X _ 1900~ —___ communications —_ industry —__ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention X __ other (specify)
black history
Specific dates c¢. 1900-1915 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ b _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Olivet Hill School is a survival from the period in Kent County
educational history when a small, one-teacher, segregated school served each
of the county's numerous, scattered black communitites. Located near the
church as was true in most of these communities, the school along with the
church was a focus for the community. The building is an example of the
simple, utilitarian, almost spartan kind of school built in the county in the
late nineteenth and very early twentieth centuries. This kind of school was
retained for use longer for black children than for white children, however
Olivet Hill School seems to have been one of the last one-teached black
schools to operate in the county, closing in 1958.

The first schools for black chiidren in Kent County were organized in and
near black churches after the Civil War, in 1865. There were some literate
blackes before the Civil War, especially among the county's free blacks, but
those who learned to read and write did so outside a school setting. Both the
county and the state had declined to fund schools for blacks, and black-owned
property was exempt from taxation for schools since no schools for blacks
children were to be provided. Until the school-reforming state Consititution
of 1864, public education for whites was also in disarray, but the new state
school system resulting from the new constitution did nothing to provide for
the education of black children.

Encouraged by the outcome of the Civil War and with a pent-up desire for
learning, six or seven schools for blacks were begun in Kent County between
September 27 and November 1, 1865. All seem to have been started at the
urging of the Baltimore Association for the Moral and Educational
Improvement of the Colored People, which raised money to supplement local
monies and recruited teachers. However, during October and November two of
the Kent County churches holding schools (John Wesley in Millington and Holy

(Continued)



9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No.

K-586

An Tllustrated Atlas of Kent and Queen Anne Counties, Md. Philadelphia:

and Stevenson, 1877.

Martenet's Map of Kent County, Maryland. Baltimore: Simon J. Martenet, 1860.

Lake, Griffing
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of hominated property

Quadrangle name
UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references

e e b g %

Quadrangle scale
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Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/ftitle Margaret Q. Fallaw, Survey Consultant

L County Commissioners of Kent County
organization Historical Society of Kent County

date August 4, 1985

Court House
street & number Church Alley

778-4600
telephone 778-3499

city or town Chestertown

state  Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated
181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust

Shaw House
21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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Continuation Page 9.1 K-586

Eleanora M. Lynn, "A History of Education in Kent County, Maryland," unpublished typescript
chapter of forthcoming history of Kent County. Rock Hall, Md.: n.d.

J. D. B. DeBow, Statistical View of the United States. . . Being a Compendium of the Seventh
Census. . . Washington: A. 0. P. Nicholson, Public Printer, 1854.

Anecdotal Kent County Schools history and selected school reports, typescript at Cliffs School,
prepared by Kent County Retired Teachers Association, n.d.
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K-586

Olivet Hill Public School
Olivet Hill, near Galena
M. Q. Fallaw - 8/4/85
View to southeast

L/ - 23S Y






K-586

Olivet Hill Public School
Olivet Hill, near Galena
M. Q. Fallaw - 8/4/85
View to west
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